
 
  

 PARK & RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES 
  

   

 

REGULAR MEETING – March 19, 2026 

 

 

 

Others Present: Frank Cuthbert, Gloria Smedema, Becky Heidke-Kwiatkowski, Flo Bruno, Ron Klatt, 

Mayor Lang, Kelly Nieforth 

 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY Commissioner Ondresky at 4:30 P.M. 

 

Correspondence 

None 

 

Appearances  

Ms. Bruno stated that she was in attendance as a representative of Doty Island Community Partners. 

 

Minutes  

MSC Galloway/Kelly to approve the minutes of the February 19, 2026, Commission Meeting. All 

voting aye.    

 

Bill Vouchers 

Commissioner Ondresky reviewed the vouchers for February and found them to be in order. 

 

Mission Action Report 

The report was distributed earlier. The following items were discussed: 

• Parks Supervisor Williams reported that 212 hours were needed to remove snow from the 

parking lots and trails, and 56 hours were spent at the cemetery. Parks staff contributed 68 

hours to the streets department to help remove snow from the storm. Williams further reported 

that snow removal was 95% complete and that staff will be going back over the parks/trails 

on Friday to complete cleanup. 

• Commissioner Ondresky reported that her family went to Riverside Park during the 

snowstorm and had a blast. They even went down the rocket slide. 

• Commissioner Galloway inquired about the Op Rec Spring Break attendance. Recreation 

Supervisor Thompson felt the Boys & Girls Club has had an impact on our programs.  

Members Present 

X Jim Wise  X Kate Hancock-Cooke X Gary Lawell 

X Peter Kelly X Eric Maggio X Ted Galloway 

X Lee Hillstrom X Ashley Ondresky X Scott Weber 

      

Staff Present 

X Michael T. Kading, Director of Parks & Recreation 

X Kristine Butteris, Superintendent of Recreation 

 Trevor Fink, Superintendent of Parks 

X Megan Thompson, Recreation Supervisor  

X Clinton Williams, Parks Supervisor 



   

 

  

  PARK & RECREATION COMMISSION 

 
 

Parks & Recreation Commission Minutes 3.19.2026  Page 2 of 3 

  

 

Galloway further complimented staff on the Friday/Saturday evening programs and expressed 

appreciation for the kayak rental opportunities. 

• Commissioner Ondresky asked about how we are getting the word out regarding volunteer 

opportunities. Director Kading indicated that the department will be using the Activity Guide 

and Facebook to market volunteer events. 

• Commissioner Galloway commented that he has seen the volunteer opportunities on the TV 

in the lobby. 

• Commissioner Hillstrom encouraged volunteering for CommunityFest and is looking forward 

to the Neenah Summer Fun Runs kickoff in a few short months. 

 

BUSINESS FOR CONSIDERATION  

 

NEW BUSINESS ITEM #1: Doty Cabin – Accession/Deaccession 

Director Kading reviewed the list of items to be accessioned into the Doty Cabin Museum inventory. 

 

Commissioner Lawell inquired about the value of these items. Currently, this is not part of the process.  

We are attempting to address the inventory of items that we have, should have, and need to dispose 

of. We could choose to complete an appraisal in the future. 

 

Action: MSC Hillstrom/Galloway to grant permission to staff to accession items as listed per policy.  

All voting aye. Motion Carried. 

 

BUSINESS ITEM #2: Request to Place Monument at Doty Park 

Kading introduced the topic and Flo Bruno and Ron Klatt, Doty Island Community Partners 

representatives, who presented pictures of the cornerstone, stating that the size of the stone is 7x14 

x21 and will be placed behind the current “Rosie” statue. The stone is currently located at the Neenah 

Historical Society. Mr. Klatt has reached out to Pat Fahrenkrug, who has agreed to pay for the cost of 

cleaning and moving the stone. 

• Commissioner Maggio inquired about the phase 1 and 2 portions of the project stating that he 

was never aware of such. 

• Commissioner Wise asked how many kids attended Roosevelt over the years. Mr. Klatt did 

not know specifically but indicated that over the years, 3 schools existed on the site. 

• Commissioner Galloway asked if the plaque on the cornerstone would acknowledge that it 

came from the Roosevelt School building. Yes, that is correct. 

• Commissioner Lawell stated that he would have objected if the statue was not already at the 

Doty Park site. 

• Commissioner Weber stated that as a former student of Roosevelt, he appreciates the 

preservation and placement. 

 

Action: MSC Hillstrom/Weber to place the 1923 Roosevelt School cornerstone at Doty Park near the 

“Rosie” statue. All voting aye. Motion carried. 

 

BUSINESS ITEM #3: Arrowhead Update 

Director Kading introduced Community Development Director Kelly Nieforth to provide an 

Arrowhead update. Informational update was provided. 



   

 

  

  PARK & RECREATION COMMISSION 

 
 

Parks & Recreation Commission Minutes 3.19.2026  Page 3 of 3 

  

 

 

• Commissioner Hillstrom inquired about the storage/warehouse facility outside of Arrowhead.  

Director Nieforth indicated that the City was working with the firm that developed Solaris. 

• Commissioner Hancock-Cooke asked if the City was conducting methane monitoring and 

commented that she does not expect the Knowles-Nelson grant funding program to be 

available next year. Nieforth affirmed the methane monitoring and that nothing has been 

detected within the park or outside of the site. Director Kading noted that he has been in 

contact with state representatives regarding Knowles-Nelson grant funding and hopes there 

will be resolution. 

• Commissioner Galloway asked about the current timeframe. Nieforth indicated we should 

hear back from the DNR in the next couple of weeks. We need to continue to work with the 

DNR to secure the necessary approvals. 

 

BUSINESS ITEM #4: Commission President and Vice President Nominations 

Commissioners Lawell/Wise reached out to the Commission to receive recommendations for the 

officer positions. Commissioner Lawell/Wise nominated Commissioners Ashley Ondresky as 

President and Eric Maggio as Vice President for 2026-27. 

 

Action: MSC Lawell/Hillstrom to accept the nomination of Ashley Ondresky as President and Eric 

Maggio as Vice President for 2026-27. All voting aye. Motion carried. 

 

BUSINESS ITEM #5: 2025 CIP Review 

Island Park should be considered in the future planning process. Director Kading indicated that this 

could become a priority through the CORP process. 

 

BUSINESS ITEM #6: Announcements and Future Agenda Items 

Committee/Commission Appointments – Harbor and Plan 

 

Liaison Reports 

 

Plan Commission: Hancock-Cooke: There was nothing to report. 

 

Harbor Committee: Galloway reported that Ed Wahler will be back conducting the harbor weed 

cutting. 

 

CORP Task Force: Commissioner Ondresky reported that the kick-off meeting has been scheduled 

for April 7. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:43 P.M. 

 

 

Recorded for the Commission by Michael T. Kading, CPRP 














